Jerome Manarchuck

O U
From: Len Watson <len@scopefocus.com>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 10:31 AM
To: Jerome Manarchuck
Cc: Gary Benton
Subject: Re: WRQR(AM)

Thank you for your quick reply. WRQR proposes operation using tower #2 at reduced power of approximately 600
watts ND during daytime and critical hours for the period of time workers will be on or in the vicinity of tower#1.

Thanks again.

Len Watson
Scope+Focus, Inc. for Benton Weatheford Broadcasting Inc., of TN

On 3/26/2014 8:20 AM, jerome Manarchuck wrote:
Mr. Watson,

We received the STA request {BSTA-20140324AEJ) for AM station WRQR{AM). Please send me an email
specifying which facility the station would like to operate, as it appears the station is proposing
operation with two different facilities. The station will need to either specify emergency antenna
operations per Section 73.1680 using tower #2 at reduced power not to exceed 25% of the daytime or
nighttime power, or operate with the licensed antenna system at reduced power per Section

73.1560. Once | receive your response | can take further action on the STA request.

Regards
Jerry

Jerome ). Manarchuck, P.E.
Electronics Engineer

Media Bureau/Audio Division
202-418-7226
Jerome.Manarchuck@fcc.gov
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